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Mr. Jason C, Odom

ESCA Case Manager

McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Land Use Control Effectiveness Report (LUCER) -
2018, dated January 10, 2019
McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility L.D. No. AL4210020562

Dear Mr. Odom:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has
reviewed the McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) Land Use Control Effectiveness
Report - 2018. The Depariment considers the subject document to be complete.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mrs. Brandi Little of the
Remediation Engineering Section at 334-274-4226 or via email at blittle@adem.alabama.gov.

Sincerely, i

AL

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

JIW/ATM/BCL/tlp

cc: Ms: Ashley T. Masti/ADEM
Ms. Lisa Holstein/FTMC
Mr. Richard Satkin/Matrix
Mr, Gerald Hardy/Matrix (via email)

Birmingham Branch Decatur Branch Moblle Branch Moblle-Coastal

110 Vulcan Road 2715 Sandlin Road, S.W. 2204 Perimeter Road 3664 Dauphin Street, Sulte B
Birmingham, AL 352094702 Decatur, AL 35603-1333 Mobile, AL 36645-1131 Mobile, AL 36608

(205) 942-6168 (256) 3531713 (251) 450-3400 (251) 304-1176

(205) 941-1603 (FAX) (256) 340-9359 (FAX) (251) 479-2593 (FAX) (251) 304-1189 (FAX)




